Official proceedings of the City Council of the City of Marseilles of the meeting of February 17, 2021.

The City Council of the City of Marseilles met in the City Chamber of City Hall at the hour of 6:00 P.M. on February 17, 2021.

Pledge of Allegiance was said.

Roll call showed the following present: Mayor Hollenbeck, Commissioner Kaminski, Lewey, Schaefer, and Buckingham. Absent: None.

Public Hearing pursuant to the requirements of Sections 10 and 20 of the Bond Issuance Notification Act of the State of Illinois, as amended on the plans to issue (A) General Obligation Bonds (Alternate Revenue Source), Series 2021A in the amount not to exceed \$5,800,000 and (B) to issue General Obligation Bonds (Alternate Revenue Source), Series 2021B in the amount not to exceed \$2,300,000. No public comment made.

Moved by Commissioner Kaminski seconded by Commissioner Lewey that the minutes from the Council meeting of February 3, 2021 be approved as displayed and placed on file. Ayes: Commissioner Kaminski, Lewey, Schaefer, Buckingham, and Mayor Hollenbeck. Nays: None.

Moved by Commissioner Kaminski seconded by Commissioner Schaefer that the accounts payable for the first half of February in the amount of \$103,060.38 be approved and a warrant be drawn on the City Treasury for the said amount. Ayes: Commissioner Kaminski, Lewey, Schaefer, Buckingham, and Mayor Hollenbeck. Nays: None.

Moved by Commissioner Kaminski seconded by Commissioner Buckingham that the payroll for the first half of February in the amount of \$67,257.67 be approved and a warrant be drawn on the City Treasury for said amount. Ayes: Commissioner Kaminski, Lewey, Schaefer, Buckingham, and Mayor Hollenbeck. Nays: None.

Moved by Commissioner Buckingham seconded by Commissioner Buckingham that the monthly department reports for January be approved and placed on file. Ayes: Commissioner Kaminski, Lewey, Schaefer, Buckingham, and Mayor Hollenbeck. Nays: None.

Moved by Mayor Hollenbeck seconded by Commissioner Kaminski that Resolution 2021-2, a resolution regarding the 30 year Operation Desert Storm be adopted. Ayes: Commissioner Kaminski, Lewey, Schaefer, Buckingham, and Mayor Hollenbeck. Nays: None.

Moved by Commissioner Lewey seconded by Commissioner Schaefer that the home business license renewal for Jerome Sommer DBA STR8SHOT Gun Safety be approved. Ayes: Commissioner Kaminski, Lewey, Schaefer, Buckingham, and Mayor Hollenbeck. Nays: None.

Moved by Commissioner Lewey seconded by Commissioner Kaminski that the home business license renewal for Eric & Karen Adams DBA Adams Firearms be approved. Ayes: Commissioner Kaminski, Lewey, Schaefer, Buckingham, and Mayor Hollenbeck. Nays: None.

Moved by Commissioner Lewey seconded by Commissioner Schaefer that the home business license renewal for Sharron Roll DBA The Roll Advantage Tax Services be approved. Ayes: Commissioner Kaminski, Lewey, Schaefer, Buckingham, and Mayor Hollenbeck. Nays: None.

Moved by Mayor Hollenbeck seconded by Commissioner Kaminski that the purchase of a Bobcat skid steer loader in the amount of \$53,222.00 be approved. Ayes: Commissioner Kaminski, Lewey, Schaefer, and Mayor Hollenbeck. Nays: Commissioner Buckingham.

Moved by Mayor Hollenbeck seconded by Commissioner Schaefer that Ordinance 1776, an ordinance providing for the issue of not to exceed \$305,000 General Obligation Bonds, Series 2021, of the City, for the purpose of financing capital municipal improvements in and for the City relating to City Hall repairs and street and sidewalk construction, providing for the levy of a direct annual tax sufficient to pay the principal and interest on said bonds and authorizing the sale of said bonds to the purchaser thereof be adopted. Ayes: Commissioner Lewey, Schaefer, Buckingham, and Mayor Hollenbeck. Abstain: Commissioner Kaminski. Nays: None.

The council thanked the street department workers for all their hard work cleaning the streets during snow storms.

Scott Bunnemeyer thanked the council for adopting the 30 year anniversary of Operation Desert Storm Resolution.

Moved by Commissioner Kaminski seconded by Commissioner Lewey that the city council adjourn to executive session authorized under section 2 (C) 2 Collective Bargaining of the Open Meetings Act and to approve executive session minutes. Ayes: Commissioner Kaminski, Lewey, Schaefer, Buckingham, and Mayor Hollenbeck. Nays: None.

Moved by Commissioner Lewey seconded by Commissioner Buckingham that the City Council adjourns. Ayes: Commissioner Kaminski, Lewey, Buckingham, and Mayor Hollenbeck. Nays: None

## RESPECTFULLY SUBMITTED

\_\_\_\_Lesley Hart\_\_\_\_\_ CITY CLERK